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Happy, Kim*

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Kempker, Christy*; Hake, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Pope, Judy; Happy, Kim*; Mahaney, Lisa;

mcegelski@firstcomm.com; Anderson, Melissa; Dippell, Nancy*; Senn, Nikki; Vieth,
Tammy; Haas, William; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, Christine; Mahaney, Lisa; Haas,
William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: JX-2007-0085; Case No.: TA-2007-0067
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Yellow

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. *****

Type of Submission:(Withdraw Tariff Sheets

Utility Company: First Communications, LLC-IXC(Telephone)

PSC MO No: 1

Effective Date: 9/25/2006

Purpose of Filing: Pursuant to Staff's request First Communications and Acceris withraw(second revised pages
25, 27 and 28(filed on September 11, 2006

Details: Pending tariff sheet(s) withdrawn..second revised pages 25, 27 and 28

Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.

Date: 9/12/2006 Time: 10:46:09 AM

9/12/2006


happyk
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happyk
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CURTIS, HEINZ, GARRETT & O'KEEFE, P.C.
Attorneys at Law
130 S. Bemiston, Suite 200
St. Louis, Missouri 63105
(314) 725-8788
(314) 725-8789 (FAX)

Carl J. Lumley clumley@lawfirmemail.com
Principal

September 11, 2006

Secretary of the Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison, Street, Suite 100

P.O. box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102-3060

Re: Tariff No.[JX-2007-0085
Case No. TA-2007-0067

Dear Secretary of the Commission:

Second substitute Tariff pages 25, 27, and 28 submitted per Staff request in place of original
filing pursuant to transfer of assets from Acceris Management and Acquisition, LLC to First
Communications, LLC. Substitution corrects errors noted by Staff to ensure that there is no
difference between the Tariffs submitted by First Communications, LLC and the existing Tariffs of
Acceris Management and Acquisition, LLC other than the identity of the provider of services.

Very truly yours,
/s/ Carl J. Lumley
Carl J. Lumley
CJL:dn
Enclosure

cc. Office of Public Counsel (W/Enclosure)
General Counsel (W/Enclosure)
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

Re: Tariff No. JX-2007-0085
Case No. TA-2007-0067

Dear Secretary of the Commission:

Substitute Tariff submitted per Staff request in place of original filing pursuant to transfer of
assets from Acceris Management and Acquisition, LLC to First Communications, LLC. Substitution
corrects errors noted by Staff to ensure that there is no difference between the Tariffs submitted by
First Communications, LLC and the existing Tariffs of Acceris Management and Acquisition, LLC
other than the identity of the provider of services.

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



